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I IoOou-nT Marguerite McLean -- 
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Penny Buys 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Dkt 060000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending 

Wednesday, June 22,201 1 450  PM 

Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates. Clayton Lewis 

Per t h i s  e-moil. the Clerk's Office wil l  re turn t o  the source confidentiol DNs 
00429-06. 00797-06.03596-06.04678-06.068 1 1-06.0692 1-06. 10033-06. and 10 136-06. 
Thonk You. 
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lDffirr oi Q'ornnii%iioii Clrrli 
2340 9Ijuinarb @ak ~ o i i l r a a r b  
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From: Penny Buys 
Sent: Wednesday, lune 22, 2011 4:38 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickety; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis 
Subject: RE: Dkt 060000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending 

COM __ 
UPA - 
WR - 

Penny GCL -. 
RAD- 
s c  -_ 

Sent: Wednesday, lune 22, 2011 4:37 PM ADM - 
To: Penny Buys UPC 

CLK 

Please returned the documents to their source 

Thank you, 

~ l _ _  

From: Marguerite McLean 

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickety; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis 
Subjeb: Dkt 060000-OT - Confidential Documerits Still Pending 

There ore some pending confidentiol documents in Docket 060000-OT listed below 
Con the below documents be returned t o  the source ? 
or  ore they t o  remoin u t  the Commissiori ? 

00429-06 - Sprint (Mosterton) - (CONFIDENTIAL) 4 th  quarter 2005 Schedule 8 
(residence ond business occess lines by ??etoil. Resole, and UNE-7'). os required by 
Rule 25-4.0 185. 
04678-06 - Spr in t - f  L (Mosterton) - (CONF/D€NT/AL)  f i r s t  Quorter-2006, Schedule 
8 report. os required by Rule 25.4.0185. 

00797-06 - Verizon (Christion) - (CONf lD€NT/AL)  4 th  quorter 2005 Schedule 8 
(residence ond business occess lines by Retail, Resole. ond UNE-7'). required by Rule 

9OCUMFYT HLHPFQ-CATF 
25-40 185. 
03596-06 - Verizon (Christion) - (CONFIDENTIAL) f i r s t  quarter 2006 Schedule 8 4 4 3 I 7 JUN 22 = 
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required by Rule 25-4.0185. FAC. 
0681 1-06 - Verizon (Christion) - (CONFIDENTIAL) 2nd quorter 2006 Schedule 8 (residence ond business 
occess lines by Retoil. Resole. and UN€-P). required by Rule 25-4.0185. [See D N  10312-071 
10033-06 - Verizon (Christion) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Schedule 8. which contains number of  residence ond 
business occess lines by retoi l .  resole. and UNEP fo r  3rd quorter 2006. 

06921-06 - Emborq (Mosterton) - (CONFIDENTIAL) 2nd quorter 2006 Schedule 8 (residence ond business 
occess lines by Retoil. Resole. ond UN€-:P). required by Rule 25-4.0185. [See D N  10312-071 
10136-06 - Emborq (Mosterton) - (CONFIDENTIAL) 3rd quorter 2006 Schedule 8 (residence ond business 
occess lines by Retoil. Resole. ond UNE-’P). 
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